From: Save Minster Marshes <

Sent: 13 February 2026 19:56
To: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

co: I

Subject: Additional submission for Deadline 4 referenc <l

Dear Ms Holmes and ExA panel members,

We would be grateful if you would accept this additional submission in support of our

recent representation reference ||| -

Today, 13 February 2026, the Government has issued a new flood alert for the area of
the Minster Converter and Substation and we thought it would be important for you to
see this. The flood water may be north of the railway line and, as we described in ISH2,
the flooding can be anyway up to the north Thanet coast as well. The unsuitability of the
site surely cannot be ignored any longer.

Please urgently review https://check-for-flooding.service.gov.uk/target-
area/064FAGS99Eastkent and the photos attached.

Kind regards

Karen McKenzie on behalf of SMM


https://check-for-flooding.service.gov.uk/target-area/064FAG99Eastkent
https://check-for-flooding.service.gov.uk/target-area/064FAG99Eastkent
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